Asad Mehmood

Technician (LAN)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: asad.smme@gmail.com

Contact: --LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asad Mehmood is working as Technician (LAN) in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Asad Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.Sc in Math, Physics, Computer Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Biology, Chemistry FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Technician (LAN)	2017- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Technician (LAN)	2012 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Technician (LAN)	2010 - 2012
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
	- Present

,